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P.O. Box 24, Joshua Tree, California 92252 
www.mbconservation.org 

December 12, 2013 

 
Karen Douglas, Commissioner 
California Energy Commission 
Karen.douglas@energy.ca.gov  
 

David Hochschild, Commissioner 
California Energy Commission 
David.hochschild@energy.ca.gov    Sent by email 
 

Frank McMenimen, Project Manager 
BLM Palm Springs Field Office 
fmcmenimen@blm.gov     Sent by email 
 
Re: Update on MBCA response to CEC letter (12/6/2013) regarding PSEGS conflicting power tower 
dimensions between the CEC-FSA (Docket # 09-AFC-07C) and the BLM-DEIS (CACA #048810) 
 

Dear Commissioners Douglas and Hochschild and Manager McMenimen: 
 

MBCA takes this opportunity to resubmit a letter originally sent on December 6, 2013 in response to a 
letter of that same date from Jennifer Martin-Gallardo, Attorney for the CEC.  Ms. Martin-Gallardo was 
responding to a letter from MBCA submitted and posted on the CEC website on December 3. Our response 
letter was not posted, possibly because the docket number was not attached, and we make that correction 
now and request that this update and MBCA’s letter of 12/6/2013 (attached pdf) be docketed.  
 

In the interim it was suggested that a visual would assist the reader in understanding the magnitude of the 
discrepancy in the height of the solar receivers included in the towers analyzed for the CEC-FSA and BLM-
DEIS. The table below recaps the discrepancy and the following visual displays the difference, assuming CEC 
analyzed a 750-foot tower, as explained in Martin-Gallardo letter.  (Note: The Ivanpah lattice tower was 
used for reference.  The Palen towers are described as solid concrete.) 
 

Document Tower 

height/feet 

 SRSG –solar 

receiver 

Total Height Reference  

CEC Petition to Amend 

(12/2012) 

620 Topped by 130 750 Page 2-8  

CEC-FSA, (9/2013) 
CEC letter 12/6/2013 

750 Topped by,  or 

‘including ‘  

130 880, or  
750 feet    

Page 4.12-4  

BLM-DEIS(7/2013) 750 Including 68 750 Page 4.18-7  
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MBCA and the public want to know which of the two solar receivers will win out.  Which agency gets to 
start over?  
 

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter. My personal email and phone are below. Thank you. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

Pat Flanagan, Board Member 
Morongo Basin Conservation Association 
Patflanagan29@gmail.com 
760-362-4156 
 

Copies to: 
James G. Kenna, State Director, jkenna@blm.gov  
Jim May, Argonne National Laboratories, jmay@anl.gov  
Christine Stora, Compliance Project Manager, Christine.stora@energy.ca.gov  
Eileen Allen, Special Advisor, Eileen.allen@energy.ca.gov   
Laraine Turk, MBCA, Board President, laraine518@earthlink.net  
Tiffani North, County of Riverside, tnorth@co.riverside.ca.us   
Teri Raml, BLM Desert District Manager, traml@blm.gov 
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John Kalish, BLM Field Manager, Palm Springs Field Office, jkalish@blm.gov  
Andrea Compton, Chief of Resources, Joshua Tree National Park, andrea_compton@nps.gov   
James Ricker,  james.ricker1@usmc.mil  
Mark Butler, Superintendent, Joshua Tree National Park, mark_butler@nps.gov  
Kennon A. Corey, Assistant Field Supervisor, USFWS, Ken_Corey@fws.gov  
Paul Smith, Tourism Economics Commission, pfslaw29@gmail.com  
Donna and Larry Charpied, laronna@earthlink.net  
Ileene Anderson, Public Lands Desert Director, Center for Biological Diversity ianderson@biologicaldiversity.org 
Lisa Belenky, Senior Attorney, Center for Biological Diversity,  lbelenky@biologicaldiversity.org  
Terry Weiner, Conservation Coordinator, Desert Protective Council, terryweiner@sbcglobal.net  
David Lamfrom, National Park Conservation Association (NPCA) dlamfrom@npca.org  
Seth Shteir, NPCA, sshteir@npca.org  
Kim Delfino, California Program Director, Defenders of Wildlife, kdelfino@defenders.org  
Stephanie Dashiell, SDASHIELL@defenders.org  
Greg Suba, Conservation Program Director, CNPS, gsuba@cnps.org  
Sarah Friedman, Senior Campaign Representative, Sierra Club, sarah.friedman@sierraclub.org   
Joan Taylor, Sierra Club, palmcanyon@mac.com  
Kevin Emmerich, Basin and Range Watch, atomictoadranch@netzero.net  
Laura Cunningham, Basin and Range Watch, bluerockiguana@hughes.net  
Frazier Haney, Conservation Director, Mojave Desert Land Trust,frazier@mojavedesertlandtrust.org 
Frazier Haney, Save Our Desert, frazier26@gmail.com  
Arlene Kingery, quechanhpo@gmail.com  
Manfred Scott KWATSAN scottmanfred@yahoo.com 
Preston Arrowweed, ahmut@earthlink.net  
Thane Somerville, t.somerville@msaj.com   
Alfredo A. Figueroa lacunadeaztlan@aol.com  
K. Kaufmann, The Desert Sun, k.kaufmann@thedesertsun.com   
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